From: webmaster@onlinereviewsystem.ca

To: Erica Janes

Subject: ejanes@mvlwb.com | MV2023L1-0010 and MV2023A0028 - Paramount Pointed Mountain - Information Request
responses posted

Date: Monday, February 3, 2025 1:46:27 PM

Hello,

This is a notification to the distribution list that Paramount Resources Ltd. has submitted
responses to the Information Requests arising from the Technical Session held January 15-16,
2025 for the Applications for Licence MV2023L1-0010 and Permit MV2023A0028..

Paramount’s responses are in four parts, and have been posted to the public registry pages for
MV2023L1-0010 and MV2023A0028 as follows:
® Paramount Pointed Mountain - Responses to Technical Session Information Requests -
1 of4-Jan30 25.pdf
® Paramount Pointed Mountain - Responses to Technical Session IRs - 2 of 4 - 2023
Wetland Assessment - Jan30 25.pdf
® Paramount Pointed Mountain - Responses to Technical Session IRs - 3 of 4 - ICRP Table
of Contents - Jan30_25.pdf
® Paramount Pointed Mountain - Responses to Technical Session IRs - 4 of 4 - 2010 Water
Monitoring Report - Jan30_25.pdf

A public review of these Information Request responses will not be conducted. Parties are
encouraged to use the information provided by Paramount to inform their Interventions, which
must be submitted by February 28, 2025, in accordance with Work Plan Version 5 for this
proceeding.

Please contact me with any questions.
Erica

Erica Janes (she/her)

Regulatory Specialist

Mackenzie Valley Land and Water Board

7th Floor, 4922 48th St, PO Box 2130 | Yellowknife, NT | X1A 2P6
ph 867.766.7466 | fax 867.873.6610

ejanes@mvlwb.com | www.mvlwb.com

Please note: All correspondence to the Board, including emails, letters, faxes and
attachments are public documents and may be posted to the public registry.
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